City Clerk
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From: Mary Beth Daniels <mdaniels@grandhotel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 9:30 AM
To: City Clerk
Cc: David Jurcak
Subject: Manoogian Art Truck

Good morning Danielle!

I know there is going to be additional discussion regarding the arrival of the Manoogian Art Truck to the island this week
at the City Council Meeting.

I had originally asked for it to be brought over on Friday, May 23rd after 6pm and escorted to the hotel that evening to
be secured behind our building. That has been the historic date and timing in the past, but | understand you do not want
it to be on the road that evening.

Can | have it come over with the Creative Day Technology truck that the city permitted for arriving at 6:30am on that
Friday morning? | spoke with Arnold Freight, and they can bring them both over that morning and both can come up to
the hotel together. Would that work for the city?

It would be difficult to have the art arrival at an earlier date and be securely stored until the space is open to hang it up
on Saturday, May 24th. Let me know what you think of this as a solution or if | need to go back to the drawing board.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Daniels
7 Vice President, Event Services
Grand Hotel
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